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Dear Bob:

I am in receipt of your December 12, 1980 letter to me requesting a copy
of the RKRC response to a letter from Russell E. Dickenson, Director of
the National Park Service, to Chairman Ahearne, dated December 2, 1980,
concerning Bafilly. 1 do not know whether I will be directly involved

in responding to Mr. Dickenson's letter or not. Nonetheless, I will

see that you are sent a copy of such response when made.

Sincerely,

,1au,<\<,u&b/

Steven C. Goldberg
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Herbert Grossman, Esq., Chairman
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